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Close Paul

From: Clements Simon
Sent: 19 August 2010 11:16
To: Close Paul

Subject: RE: Gosport

thanks

Simon Clements

Head of the Special Crime Division
Rose Court

2 Southwark Bridge Road

London SE1

Code A

From: Close Paul

Sent: 19 August 2010 11:13
To: Grocott, David

Cc: Clements Simon
Subject: FW: Gosport

Press stuff for info. Sorry if you already have it.

Paul Close

From: ¢__Redacted

Sent: 19 August 2010 10:45
To: Close Paul

Cc: Clements Simon
Subject: Gosport

Hi Paul

Here's the media coverage on Gosport that's been picked up by our media monitoring service. Here's the
story in the Telegraph and links to the others. If you click on the Telegraph story the box will appear and you
can make it bigger to read it.

There’s also a clip:

Crown Prosecution Service cited on not prosecuting

BBC 1, BBC News, 18/08/2010, 18:22:47, 0:27

A doctor found guilty of serious professional misconduct will not face criminal prosecution over the death of five elderly
patients. Crown Prosecution Service says that there was insufficient evidence to prosecute.

You won’t be able to hear the clip on your computer, you'll have to come and listen to it on our computers in
press office if you want to hear it.

19/08/2010
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http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-england-hampshire-11008943

http://www.dailystar.co.uk/latestnews/view/149673/No-charges-over-hospital-deaths/

http://www.dailyexpress.co.uk/posts/view/193924/No-charges-over-hospital-deaths/

http://www.mirror.co.uk/news/latest/2010/08/18/no-charges-over-hospital-deaths-115875-22495829/

hitp://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-1304214/Doctor-avoids-criminal-charges-despite-quilty-professional-
misconduct-deaths-patients. htmi?1TO=1490

best wishes

Redacted
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General press office contacts:

Tel: 020 3357 0906

Email: cps.pressoffice@cps.gsi.gov.uk
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